
From: GinA PCVST <peacivist@peacivist.org>
To: 'DHHS, MMCHelp'

Date: 7/15/2016 2:14:45 PM
Subject: RE: 01770101a review

Attachments: DOC.PDF

Good afternoon.
 
During my phone interview the other day I was told when I can show I received fuel assistance for the recent heating season at
2528 West River Road Sidney my SNAP benefits would be restored to the $194 I was previously receiving.
 
Attached is the pdf of the regular benefits and the emergency benefits I received from the fuel assistance program for 2528 West
River Road Sidney for the 2015-2016 heating season.
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.
 
When will my SNAP benefits be replenished with the remaining benefit?
 
GinA (Turcotte)
#01770101A
50 High St Apt 1
Fairfield ME 04937
 
 
From: Lisa Cress [mailto:lisac@kvcap.org]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 2:07 PM
To: gina@mainetenants.org
Subject: Fwd: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
 
the first is your regular benefit and the second is for the emergency fuel.

thank you
lisa

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: 1st Floor Energy Copier <engycopier1stflr@kvcap.org >
Date: Fri, Jul 15, 2016 at 2:08 PM
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre
To: "lisac@kvcap.org " <lisac@kvcap.org >

Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.

Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Location: MMSDownStairsHall
Device Name: ENERGYBW1STFLR

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
 

*-*-*
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed.  If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail and
remove it from your system.
*-*-*
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